Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 9:21 AM

To: ‘CMacleod@Chevron.com'

Cc: '‘CHernandez@craworld.com'; Wilken, Brandon; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Response to Request for Closure - Chevron #20-9339 (RO466)

Ms. MacLeod,

ACEH has undertaken review of the “Addendum to Case Closure Request” report dated December 11, 2012. Based on
my calculations a response is due today; however, the response will require limited additional time. While | suspect that
there may be sufficient time this week to complete the review and respond accordingly, | have a 11 day vacation that is
scheduled to begin late next week, and this may complicate the timing of the response. Consequently, | wanted to provide
advance notice that | may require an additional three to four weeks to respond due to the vacation and other currently
scheduled conflicts. The site will be a high priority both this week, and should it be required, upon my return. Thank
you.

Should you have questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




